

MCBRAYER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SBDM Meeting Minutes

April 6, 2021 4:00 p.m.

Members Present: Casey Hall, Abby White, Haley Egan, Danielle Grigsby, Josh Trent, Kally Barnett

The McBrayer Elementary School Based Decision Making Council will utilize our School Improvement Plan goals and strategies when making decisions for our school. Our council will set policies to improve student achievement, maintain a safe and orderly environment, and high morale for students and staff.

I. Opening Business

- A. Approval of Agenda
 - a. Casey Hall made a motion to approve the April 6th meeting agenda. Danielle Grigsby seconded the motion.
- B. Approval of Minutes from the March 2nd Meeting
 - a. Kally Barnett made a motion to approve the March 2nd meeting minutes. Danielle Grigsby seconded the motion.
- C. Good News Report (return to five days, 5th grade promotion, etc.)
 - a. Mrs. Grigsby shared that the students are excited to be back. Mrs. Egan reported that the students are thriving being back in the building. The teachers stated that they are seeing a lot of growth with their students.
 - b. Ms. White shared that she has been doing observations throughout the building. The teachers and the instructional students are working hard to meet the needs of our students.
- D. Public Comment
 - a. No public comment.

II. School Planning

A. Science and Social Studies Curriculum

- a. Mrs. Martha Thompson shared that a committee was formed to review three different Science curriculums. There was a rubric to rate the programs. The district committee chose StemScopes, based on the rubric.
- b. Danielle Grigsby made a motion to accept the StemScopes curriculum for the 2021-2022 school year with review at the end of the 2021-2022 school year. Josh Trent seconded the motion.



- c. Mrs. Chelsea Carter shared that the Social Studies committee reviewed two different social studies curriculums. There was a rubric to rate the programs. The district committee chose Exploring Social Studies Kentucky.
- d. Casey Hall made a motion to accept the Exploring Social Studies Kentucky curriculum for the 2021-2022 school year. Haley Egan seconded the motion.
- B. Professional Development
 - a. Teachers will be trained on the Social Studies and Science curriculum that was chosen by the committees.
 - b. Teachers and instructional staff will be working with math, reading, etc.
 - c. Teachers and instructional assistants will be trained on using Leveled Literacy Intervention (LLI).

III. Planning

- A. Second Reading of Section III of the By-Laws
 - 1. Danielle Grigsby made a motion to approve the second reading of Section III of the By-Laws. Kally Barnett seconded the motion.
- B. Second Reading of Section IV of the By-Laws
 - 1. Danielle Grigsby made a motion to approve the second reading of Section IV of the By-Laws. Kally Barnett seconded the motion.
- C. First Reading of Section V of the By-Laws
 - 1. Josh Trent made a motion to approve the first reading of Section V of the By-Laws. Haley Egan seconded the motion.

IV. Budget

- A. Seek Budget Report
 - a. Casey Hall made a motion to approve the SEEK budget. Josh Trent seconded the motion.
- B. Activity Budget
 - a. Danielle Grigsby made a motion to approve the February Activity Budget. Haley Egan seconded the motion.
 - b. Casey Hall made a motion to approve the March Activity Budget. Josh Trent seconded the motion.
- C. Aftercare
 - a. Kally Barnett made a motion to approve the Aftercare Budget. Danielle Grigsby seconded the motion.
- D. Title I



a. Kally Barnett made a motion to approve the Title I Budget. Haley Egan seconded the motion.

V. New Business

- A. SBDM Elections
 - a. Ms. White reviewed the by-laws for SBDM Teacher Elections.
 - b. Mrs. Egan will ask for teachers who would like to run the election process this year. Those teachers will set up and run SBDM teacher elections.

VI. Adjourn

A. Meeting adjourned at 5:24 pm.